

CURRICULUM VITAE



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Cristiano Durães
a.k.a. Kealoha Cristiano Okalani
Sao Paulo, Brazil

STRENGTHS AND SKILLS

- Practical Teacher; Sincere, Kind and Personable.
- Passionate Communicator - Presenting profound knowledge and messages in a simple manner.
- Great Listener - Engaging and connecting with all life through Unconditional Positive Regard.
- Compassionate and Caring - Empowering people to understand and embrace their existence, master their gifts and develop more skills, so they also can assist others.
- Encouraging Leader.

HOBBIES

Weight-lifting, Crossfit, and Scuba-diving.
Yoga, Taijiquan, and Qigong.
Soccer, Volleyball, and Basketball.
Kung Fu, Capoeira and Muay Thai.
Hula (Kahiko).

SOCIAL WORK (in-person)

Supported Less Privileged Children - Brazil, China, Malaysia, Cambodia, Vietnam, Philippines, Indonesia, India, and U.S.A.
Supported Houseless people - New Zealand and U.S.A.
Donations/ Contributions - Orphan Children with Hydrocephalous and Spine Bifida - Shanghai, China.
Donations/ Contributions - Elders Rest Home - Zagreb, Croatia.
Community Work - Montana & Kaua'i, Hawai'i, U.S.A.

EDUCATION - Diplomas

University - International Business Diploma - Universidade Paulista - UNIP , Sao Paulo, Brazil.
H.M.I College of Hypnotherapy - Hypnotherapy Diploma - Tarzana, California, United States of America.
Faculty of Astrological Studies - Psychological Astrology Diploma Program, completed - London, England.

Hypnotherapy Specialties - Certifications from the American Hypnosis Association

- Pain Management;
- Pre & Post Surgery;
- Anxiety Reduction;
- PTSD;
- Tinnitus;
- Dreams;
- Smoking Cessation;
- Fitness Goals;
- Sports Performance Enhancement (for professionals and amateur athletes);
- Bereavement Counseling;
- Past Life Regression;

CURRICULUM VITAE

- Future Life Progression;
- Weight Management;
- Love, Sex and Intimacy;
- Sexual Dysfunction;
- Sexual Orientation & Gender Identity;
- Childbirth.

Astrology Specialties - Elective Seminars, Certifications and/or Diploma Programs

- Psychological Astrology - Faculty of Astrological Studies;
- Horary Astrology - School of Traditional Astrology;
- Medical Astrology - STAMP I & II - School of Traditional Astrology;
- Astrological Medicine & Renaissance Herbalism - Matthew Wood Institute of Herbalism;
- Astrological Nutrition (Herbalism) - Academy for Astrological Medicine;
- Astronomy - School of Traditional Astrology;
- Astronomy - Kepler College;
- Rectification - Kepler College;
- Fidaria - Kepler College;
- Uranian Astrology - Kepler College;
- Draconic Astrology - Kepler College;
- Fixed Stars Astrology - Astro Logos;
- Fixed Stars Astrology - School of Earth Astrology;
- Fixed Stars Astrology - My Star Alchemy (Shamanic Astrology);
- Hellenistic Astrology - The Astrology School;
- Electional Astrology - The Astrology School;
- Reincarnation - Evolutionary Astrology;
- Esoteric Astrology - Theosophical Society Teachings;
- Astrological Magic - Renaissance Astrology;
- Harmonics & MidPoints (V.A.) - School of The Astrology of Vibrational Energetics;
- Jyotish (Vedic) Astrology - American Institute of Vedic Studies.

OTHER MAJOR STUDIES - Elective Seminars and/ or Certifications

- Theta Healing Science Master - Theta Healing Institute of Knowledge (45 certificates);
- Reiki Holy Fire III & Reiki Karuna Holy Fire III Master - The International Center for Reiki Training;
- Usui Reiki Shiki Ryoho - Hrvatska Reiki Liga;
- NLP - H.M.I. College of Hypnotherapy;
- EFT - H.M.I. College of Hypnotherapy;
- Human Design Guide & Analyst - H.D. America & International School of Human Design;
- The Gene Keys;
- AcuPresence;
- The Enneagram Institute;
- Crystal Remote Viewing of the Soul;
- Emotional Release with Essential Oils;
- Bach Flower Remedies;
- Chromotherapy;
- Chiromancy;
- Access Consciousness Bars;
- Hawaiian Healing Arts;
- Vedic Mathematics & Sacred Geometry - The Jain 108 Academy;
- Astro-Physics - The Resonance Science Foundation & The Wisdom School.

LANGUAGES STUDIES

- Portuguese - Mother Language
- English - Certifications - English Language School, SP, Brazil and in San Diego, CA, USA

CURRICULUM VITAE

- French - Certification - French Language School - SP, Brazil and I lived in France.
- Spanish - Self-taught
- Chinese - Certification - Mandarin, Chinese Language School & Private Teachers, Shanghai, China
- Hawaiian Language - Private Seminars & Kaua'i Community College (Non credit) Kaua'i, Hawai'i, USA

EXTRA-CURRICULAR

International Modeling 2006 to 2010

Acting Training - Certifications 2007 and 2008

Performing Internationally in plays and television productions - Theater & TVCs from 2006 to 2010.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2002-2003 English Teacher - Sao Paulo, Brazil

2003-2004 Marketing & Trading Heavy Equipments, World Tractor Ltd - Sao Paulo, Brazil

2004-2006 Exports Department, Trade Services, HSBC Banking - Sao Paulo, Brazil

2006-2009 International Modeling & Acting - Pacific Asian countries, Europe & Brazil

2009. Marketing Development & Documents Translations, Language Links Limited - Auckland, NZ

2009. Brand Ambassador, Synergy Brand Experience - Auckland, New Zealand

2010. Shows Sales Manager & Talents Management - South Asia - Singapore

2011-2017 Hospitality, Exhibitions & Marketing Agency, Diem Noctem Company - Business owner - Shanghai, China

2015-2017 Equilibrium Massage Therapies - (Clinic) Business owner - Zagreb, Croatia

2017 to Current - Holistic & Quantum Treatments.

2022 to Current - Theta Astrology (Founder).

ABOUT ME

I was born a claircognizant, clairsentient, clairvoyant and clairaudient. I remember how challenging it was as a child, not knowing how to deal with, to whom to talk to... framed into the collective consciousness, religious dogmas and family beliefs.

I have been experiencing paranormal and psychic phenomena from the age 3, literally seeing, hearing, feeling, and talking to spirits, enlightened beings, and others, (things that people usually experience only through plant medicine ceremonies, rituals, and/or under other circumstances. Well, I experience them consciously).

My mother was born a natural medium and, (her mother) my grand-mother as well.

They were both born with innate intuitive abilities.

My mother developed her practice through *Spiritism.

** Spiritism is a science dedicated to the relationship between incorporeal beings (spirits) and human beings. Thus, some Spiritists see themselves as not adhering to a religion, but to a philosophical doctrine with a scientific fulcrum and moral grounds. - by Allan Kardec*

In this life time, I was baptized in a Catholic Church, attended catechism classes, received my first holy communion and got the Sacrament of Confirmation as young teenager, (Italian and Spanish paternal lineage).

While living in New Zealand, I joined a Christian Community Church, where I attended the ministry and bible studies.

In 2010, I converted Buddhist, and for seven (7) years I practiced and shared Nichiren Daishonin Buddhism, by Soka Gakkai. I have shared the wisdom of the Lotus Sutra in several South East countries of Asia, Brazil and Europe. And when it was possible/applicable I shared the importance of the other teachings, the other branches associated with Theravada, Mahayana and Vajrayana Buddhism.

From 2016, I devoted my life to synthesize the Western and Eastern Mystery Traditions.

CURRICULUM VITAE

I have wholeheartedly put my time into all possible esoteric “occult” teachings, from the traditional ones to modern approaches, such as: Hypnotherapy, Theta Healing, Reiki, Numerology, Tarot, Kabbalah, Human Design, Astrology/ Astro-Physics, Vedic Mathematics/Sacred Geometry and others. I have studied profoundly the work of the greatest teachers that been on Earth, the ones alive, the ones that already transcended and the ones in between realms. And, I continue to witness their work through time, space and dimensions.

I was born with innate intuitive abilities, wisdom that I acquired myself and also that has been passed down from my ancestors. I recall all my relevant past and future lives/experiences. My life purpose is to educate, share knowledge and wisdom.

In 2017 a Kahuna (Hawaiian Healer), blessed me with the name Kealoha Okalani, which I have refined it - Kealoha Cristiano Okalani.

Today, I am an Educator, a Healer and a Spiritual Teacher - One with Source.

Alternative, holistic, vibrational and complementary medicine contributed to remind me attributes of my Self (Soul), the sacredness and wholeness of my existence as an Infinite Being. I can teach you how you can help yourself and improve all aspects of your life (from personal, social, academic, to your professional life), by achieving the harmonious connection of body, mind & soul. I also support humanity as a Self-Motivation & Self-Improvement author.

EXTRA CREDENTIALS

My first book, *The Journey to The Self*, it is about self-realization and god-realization, mostly related to Cristiano Durães’s life experiences, and I wrote as much as I believe people can comprehend and embrace.

The second book, *The Cave Years*, it starts from 2019 onwards - *The Mystical otherworldly Journey of Kealoha Cristiano Okalani.*

***Love & Gratitude,
Kealoha Cristiano Okalani***